OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CALDWELL COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION COMMUNITY BOARD MEETING JANUARY 27, 2015 | SOUTH CALDWELL HIGH SCHOOL

Darrell Pennell, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

The following members were present:

Darrell Pennell, Chairman Duane Knight, Vice-Chairman Dottie Darsie Linda Coffey Tim Hawkins Joe Sims Teresa Branch

The following administrative staff members were present:

Dr. Steve Stone, Superintendent

Dr. Caryl Burns, Associate Superintendent for Educational Program Services

Dr. Trish Johnson, Associate Superintendent for Human Resource Services

Dr. Jeff Church, Associate Superintendent for Auxiliary Services David Johnson, Finance Officer

OPENING CEREMONIES

The public enjoyed a musical selections by Granite Falls Elementary School Students, Directed By Andrea Evans.

Darrell Pennell, Chairman, welcomed the community and thanked South Caldwell High School Principal Mike Peake and the administrative staff of South Caldwell High School for hosting the meeting.

Mike Peake, Principal, welcomed the community to South Caldwell High School and thanked the Board, the community, feeder schools, staff members, and students for taking the time to attend the meeting.

INVOCATION FOR THE BOARD

Linda Coffey, Board Member, introduced Kelly Bolick, fifth grade teacher at Dudley Shoals Elementary School, who led the invocation for the Board

COMMENTS FROM THE SUPERINTENDENT

Dr. Steve Stone, Superintendent, thanked the community, staff and students for attending the meeting, and introduced staff members from the Education Center.

PRESENTATION OF COLORS/THE NATIONAL ANTHEM/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Tim Hawkins, Board Member, introduced the South Caldwell High School NJROTC who presented the Presentation of Colors, the Hudson Middle School Chorus, who performed the National Anthem, and Gateway School student, Jacob Goble, who led the Pledge of Allegiance.

STATUS REPORTS

Teresa Branch, Board Member, recognized the following elementary schools and introduced the principal/administrator, presenting the attached Status Reports for his/her respective school: Jason Teffeteller, Baton Elementary School; Gwyn Roop, Dudley Shoals Elementary; Kristy Hollar, Granite Falls Elementary School; Teresa Hartley, Horizons Elementary School, Adam Windmiller, Hudson Elementary Schools; Lowell Rogers, Sawmills Elementary School.

Joe Sims, Board Member, recognized the following middle and high schools and introduced the principal/administrator, presenting the attached Status Reports for his/her respective school: Bill Schreiber, Granite Falls Middle School; Bill Griffin, Hudson Middle School; Libby Carter, Gateway School; Mike Peake, South Caldwell High School.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Darrell Pennell, Chairman, opened the meeting for public comment.

Teresa Branch, Board Member, shared information on Dolly Parton's Iminigation Library.

RECOGNITION

Dottie Darsie, Board Member, recognized the ushers from the Sawmills and Horizons Elementary Schools and the artwork display by South Caldwell High School (SCHS) and SCHS Feeder Schools.

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS

Duane Knight, Vice Chairman, introduced the following special presentations: Baton Bearitones from Baton Elementary School, Hudson Elementary School Chorus, and The GFMarker from Grantie Falls Middle School.

ADJOURMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, and upon motion of Teresa Branch, Board Member, and seconded by Tim Hawkins, and with unanimous approval the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:20 PM.

Signed:
Chairman, Caldwell County Board of Education
Attest:
Secretary, Caldwell County Board of Education